
Parks, Jazel

From: Schaperow, Jason <I V
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 12:52 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Cc: Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting

Below is what is in the MACCS models we are using.

For Peach Bottom, people return home when the annual dose is less than 0.5 rem.
For Surry, people return home when the dose over 5 years is less than 4 rem. 4 rem corresponds to 2 rem in
the first year and 0.5 rem in each of the next 4 years (lx2rem + 4x0.5rem = 4 rem).

These assumptions are site-specific for Peach Bottom and Surry and are intended to be best-estimate, as
opposed to conservative or non-conservative.

Randy Sullivan (NSIR) has the lead for the EP-related aspects of the SOARCA study.

From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 11:22 AM
To: Chang, Richard; Schaperow, Jason
Subject: Re: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting

Do we know the dose people can return home after evac in emergency planning

Sent from an NRC BlackBerry
PatriciaSantia o

From: Santiago, Patricia
To: Chang, Richard; Schaperow, Jason
Sent: Thu Dec 02 10:23:27 2010
Subject: Re: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting

I am at a retreat so will not attend today. sorry I will catch up tomorrow. Thx

dent from an NRC BlackBerry
Patricia Santiaao

From: Chang, Richard
To: Chang, Richard; Barr, Jonathan; Navarro, Carlos; Nosek, Andrew; Ake, Jon; Guzman, Richard; Pires, Jose; Ali, Syed;
Sullivan, Randy; Dube, Donald; Yerokun, Jimi; Schaperow, Jason; Burnell, Scott; Stutzke, Martin; Tinkler, Charles; Vail,
James; Candra, Hernando
Cc: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Thu Dec 02 07:43:40 2010
Subject: RE: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting

All,
SInfhftreewdwYm in)

accordane vulth thF'e 1r o fIrtamf
Exemptions_______________________FOIA/PA _ ,-, -l



Here is the information for today's team meeting. Please let me know if I need to add/modify
anything.

Location: Church St. 3C19

Time: 2-3pm

Phone: 888-677-0887

Passcode: 7

,Mgenda: 1) SOARCA NUREG rev3 - made available to agency in nonpublic ADAMS:
ML103010444

2) SOARCA updated website now live: http://www.nrc.qov/about-
nrc/regulatory/research/soar.html

3) Regional briefings:

4(b)(5)

4) Schedule

V

6) Other.Briefings
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(b)(5)

...... ..... ..
b. DEDO briefing 11/29- Outcomes

c. NRR management briefing 12/16

8) Other

V

Thanks,

Richard Chang

Program Manager

RES/DSA/SPB

301-251-7980
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